Farzana Ahmad

Lecturer

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email:

Contact: 051 2353138

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Farzana Ahmad is working as Lecturer in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Farzana Ahmad has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 1 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Teaching And Learning With Technologies University of Sunderland , England	2008 - 2009
Post Grad Diploma	2006 - 2007
BSc in Math A, Math B, And Statistics University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1990 - 1992
F.Sc in Pre-Engineering (Math, Physics, Chemistry) FBISE, Islamabad, Pakistan	1988 - 1990
Matric (SSC) in Math, Physics, Biology, Chemistry FBISE, Islamabad, Pakistan	1986 - 1988
Experience	
Lecturer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2022- Present
Lecturer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2017 - 2022
Lecturer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2015 - 2017
Program Manager Clary Icon , 278, Sumbul Road, F-10/4, Islamabad	2013 - 2015
Lecturer Newcastle College , RyeHill Campus, Newcastle Upon Tyne, UK	2010 - 2013
Lecturer Hartlepool College of FE , Hartlepool, UK	2009 - 2010
Teaching Assistant Cherrt Tree Primary School , Watford, UK	2006 - 2006
Lecturer Islamabad Model College for Girls, F-10/2, Sumbul Road, F-10/2, Islamabad	2000 - 2006

Research Projects

National Projects

Interactive Learning and Assessment Application for Grade 5 Science Curriculum

Funding Agency: NUST Amount: PKR 1,008,000.00

Status: Completed

International Projects

2016